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To whom this may concern

After my visit to the property to inspect the Ash tree that is protected under the TPO 302
(1973) as part of group G1. It shows significant signs of die back throughout the crown.

My recommendation for this tree is to fell and remove due to its poor and unsafe condition.
It is also in a area where Honey Fungus has been identified, so a suitable replacement that is
resilient to the particular fungus should be planted in its replacement.

Kind Regards

Tom Downer
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